From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 9/22/2010 12:57:06 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: Manzana Data Request

Hi Meredith,
Attached is the data request. We'd like a quick turn around, so please review and let me
know if you have any questions.

Amy

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:02 AM
To: Baker, Amy C.

Subject: Re: Manzana DR

Hi Amy,

Please send to me. Thanks

From: Baker, Amy C. <amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Allen, Meredith

Sent: Wed Sep 22 08:58:23 2010

Subject: Manzana DR

Hi Meredith,
I have a data request relating to Manzana that I should be sending out today. Should I
address the request to you or the assigned attorneys?

Thanks

Army Baker, Analyst

Renawable Procurement and Resource Planning
California Public Utilities Commission
415.703.1691

amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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